
CONCHO Sent Certified Mail 
Receipt #: 91-7199-9991-7036-1866-2195

May 5, 2016

Jan Alice Herrstrom 
810 Forest Oaks Circle 
Woodway, TX 76712

RE: Pooling Agreement - Clydesdale 1 Fee #7H
S !4 of the S 14 of Section 1 
T19S, R25E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Herrstrom,

COG Operating LLC (“COG”) plans to spud the subject horizontal Yeso well on or before 
July 1, 2016. To allocate production for payment of revenue, COG is required to file a 
Pooling Agreement covering the spacing unit of the well.

COG must obtain your approval, as a non-participating royalty interest owner, to pool your 
interest. COG will apply to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for compulsory 
pooling for the proposed well. If we do not receive your approval within 30 days of the date 
of this letter your interest will be named in the application.

Enclosed is a copy of the Pooling Agreement for the subject well. Please signify your 
approval by signing where noted and returning a copy to the undersigned. If you have any 
questions or require further information, please call 432-685-4354.

Yours truly,

COG Operating LLC

Stuart A. Dirks, CPL 
Senior Landman

Enclosure (s)
BEFORE THE OIL CONVERSATION

DIVISION
Santa Fc, New Mexico 

Exhibit No. 8
Submitted by: COG OPERATING LLC 

Hearing Date: May 25, 2016
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